
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/25/2011 8:30:13 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Reminder: Speier Meeting

FYI, Don't tell Irina 1 sent this.

From: Hogle, Jessica
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 08:23 PM
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Reminder: Speier Meeting

It went as well as it could, I am going to send out a summary in the morning.

Relevant to the PUC, there was some discussion around core vs non-core customers and 
hospitals specifically that may not have back up power sources. She asked for a list of non­
core hospitals. We indicated that wouldn't be possible as customer information is confidential. 
She replied that if we won't share it, she will have the PUC make us share it with her. After the 
meeting, we explained to her chief of staff the issues around this confidentiality in more detail 
and why it is problematic - and the COS promised to discuss it with her and try to get her to 
back off of that.

However, there may be some interest on the Congresswoman's part in the future to have the 
PUC enfore the non-core customers to have that back up generation in place.

Let me know if you have any questions and I will include you in tomorrow's summary, of 
course.

Jessica

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 06:29 PM 
To: Hogle, Jessica 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Reminder: Speier Meeting

How'd it go? Inquiring minds at the PUC want to know. :) 
Trina

From: Hogle, Jessica

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:00 AN

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Reminder: Speier Neeting
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Trina:

I just wanted to remind you that we are meeting with Congresswoman Speier this afternoon at 1:30 PST 
to go over the maps with actual segments of pipeline similar in characteristic to SB.

Attached are the latest talking points, as well as the maps we will be using for your reference. Local 
gov rel will also be doing outreach.

Hope you are well,

Jessica « File: Speier Meeting TPs Draft 1 021911 (2).rtf» « File: No.pdf»

Jessica C. Hogle
Director, Political & Federal Affairs 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
900 7th St, NW Suite 950 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202)638-3503 O 
(202)638-3522 F
** Please note my new email address: J8M@pge.com
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